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From: Shaun McGee

Sent: Tuesday 17 August 2021 15:30

To: donogh.odonoghue@limerick.ie

Cc: planning@limerick.ie; Kieran Somers

Subject: Rail Order/ Strategic Infrastructural Development.Case Number ABP-310286-21
Attachments: Rail Order Planning Report v1.pdf

Hi Donogh

Please find enclosed Cork County Council Report on the above application.
Apologies for delay in forwarding this report to you.
Regards

Shaun

From: Thomas Watt <Thomas.Watt@CorkCoCo.ie>

Sent: Friday 9 July 2021 14:30

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Kevin O'Regan <kevin.oregan@CorkCoCo.ie>; Sharon McDonnell <Sharon.McDonnell@CorkCoCo.ie>
Subject: Rail Order/ Strategic Infrastructural Development.Case Number ABP-310286-21

Dear Sir/ Madam

Please find attached Cork County Council’s submission regarding same,

Please feel free to contact me by phone or email if there is any issue regarding same
Kind Regards

Thomas Watt

Thomas Watt

085-8051335
021-4285908

Pleanalai Sinsearach, Pleanail agus Forbairt
Comhairle Contae Chorcai, Halla an Chontae, Corcaigh, T12 R2ZNC

Senfor Planner, Planning and Development
Cork County Council, County Hall, Cork, T12 R2NC

www.corkcoco.ie



Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann t an riemhphost
se0 a phriontall.
Please consider the Environment before printing this mail.

Ta an t-eclas sa rigmhphost seo (agus in aon chomhad a
ghabhann leis} rinda agus ceaptha i gcomhair Gsaide don seolal
amhdin. Mura seolai 14, nil t( Gdaraithe an riomhphost no aan
cheangalian a léamh. a choipedil no a usaid Ma bhfuair td an
riomhphosi seo tri bhotun, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur in itl don
seoltdir tri r-ghost ar ais agus ansin é a scrio
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